Md. Al- Miraj

Subject: FW: HOLY HOMES-BOQ & DG ROOM LAYOUT
Attachments: 42 5KVA HOLY HOMES xlsx

From: Md. Mahfuzul Islam Khan [mailto:mahfuz@cross-world.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed

Cc: Harunor Rashid; Md. Al Miraj; Md.Abusieed Sobuj

Subject: FW: HOLY HOMES-BOQ & DG ROOM LAYOUT

Dear Habib Vai,

Please see the attached file yellow mark portion materials which is approved by our COO sir. This materials will be
delivered to Holy Homes Ltd by tomorrow and its price will arrange by COO sir.

Radiator coolant | Havoline Premix Coolent Liter | 10 | 160 | 1600
Lube ol SAE 15 W 40 Liter | 10 | 400 | 4000
Battery

electrolyte Specific gravity 1250 Liter [ 10 | 90 | 900

So please arrange all the procedure to delivered this materials..........

Best regards,

Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve| CROSS WORLD GROUP | Senior Engineer, Sales |
| | 01755-694131, 01712940082
| : mahfuz@cross-world.com | : Www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve [mailto:mahfuz@cross-world.com]
Sent: Saturday, November 17, 2018 3:04 PM
To: 'kabirholyhomes2021@gmail.com'; 'holyhomes2011@yahoo.com'
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Cc: 'Harunor Rashid'; 'Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed'; 'Arunangshu Paul'
Subject: HOLY HOMES-BOQ & DG ROOM LAYOUT

Dear Sir,
Please see the attached BOQ and Room layout of your Holy Homes Plaza diesel generator.

Please arrange the attached BOQ materials for your quick installation or give us your approval for providing this
materials. If we provide this materials then Total price will be 26,634.00 Tk.

We will delivered your DG with ATS and Canopy within very shortest possible time inshallah.

Best regards,

Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve| CROSS WORLD GROUP | Senior Engineer, Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2,

Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| Phone: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 |Mobile No: 01755-694131, 01712940082| Fax: +880 2
5881 5160 | E-mail: mahfuz@cross-world.com | web: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Md. Rashedul Islam [mailto:rashedul@cross-world.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Md. Mahfuzul Islam Khan

Cc: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md.Abusieed Sobuj; ziaul islam; Rahat Fahim Manwar; Nabbi Ferdous Rafi; Md. Mizanur
Rahman; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Mr. Baijid Hasan Shorif

Subject: HOLY HOMES-BOQ & DG ROOM LAYOUT

Dear Mahfuzul Vai
Assalamualikum

Have the attatched BOQ and DG room layout and any query please contact with me.

Md. Rashedul Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engr, DIC | House # 1/B, Road # 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m:
01755514843 | e: rashedul@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com




From: Rashedul Islam [mailto:rashedul@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 2:14 PM

To: 'sobuj@cross-world.com'; 'mahfuz@cross-world.com'

Cc: 'sultan@cross-world.com'; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'habib@cross-world.com'; 'manwar@cross-world.com'; 'Md.
Mizanur Rahman'; 'rafi@cross-world.com'; 'baijid @cross-world.com'

Subject: CANOPY SPECIFICATION

Dear sobuj Vai

Required Canopy Specification:

-Customized Body Mounted Canopy with sliding door both side.
-Hot Air Front exit.

Md. Rashedul Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engr, DIC | House # 1/B, Road # 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m:
01755514843 | e: rashedul@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

From: Md. Mizanur Rahman [mailto:mizan@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Md. Rashedul Islam

Cc: Rahat Fahim Manwar; Nabbi Ferdous Rafi; Mr. Baijid Hasan Shorif; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar
Subject: FW: Requesting for Site Visit of Holy Homes Real Estate Ltd

Fyi..

Best regard

Md. Mizanur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer- Design, Installation & Commissioning (DIC). |
| | |

| mizan@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Rahat Fahim Manwar [mailto:manwar@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Md. Mahfuzul Islam Khan

Cc: Nabbi Ferdous Rafi; Md. Mizanur Rahman; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; ziaul islam; Md.Moazzem Hossain
Subject: RE: Requesting for Site Visit of Holy Homes Real Estate Ltd

Dear Mahfuz Vai,

Client cancelled today’s visit schedule and requested to visit tomorrow at 11:00 am. Engr from Mr. Moazzem’s team
will be present in time.

Moazzem Vai,

As discussed, please take n/a.



Rahat Fahim Manwar | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Sr. Engineer , Engineering Dept. |
| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m:
01755514874 | e: manwar@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email.

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Md. Mahfuzul Islam Khan [mailto:mahfuz@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar

Cc: Rahat Fahim Manwar; Nabbi Ferdous Rafi; Md. Mizanur Rahman
Subject: Requesting for Site Visit of Holy Homes Real Estate Ltd

Dear Sultan Vi
Please take necessary action for site visit Within tomorrow. It’s a sold project........
Company Name: Holy Homes Real Estate Ltd
Site Location: Holy Homes Plaza
249, Auchpara, Collage Road, Tongi, Gazipur.
Contact Person: Mr. Kabir Hossain (Director)
Cell: 01713-017482
Sales Details: PM-42.5 kVA x 1 unit Diesel Generator and Local canopy and Local ATS.

N:B: Please give some instruction to the customer to make DG room & base and make a proper installation
materials BOQ.

Best regards,
Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve| CROSS WORLD GROUP | Senior Engineer, Sales |

| | 01755-694131, 01712940082|
| : mahfuz@cross-world.com | : Www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email






